LLANGERNYW COMMUNITY COUNCIL MINUTES 7:30PM 16TH DECEMBER 2020 (MEETING HELD VIA 'ZOOM' DUE TO COVID-19)

1 WELCOME AND APOLOGIES

- **1.1** Clwyd Roberts (CR) welcomed all to meeting
- **1.2** Present: Ann Vaughan (AV), Mark Davies (MD), Diane Roberts (DR), Elen H Edwards (EHE), Einir Williams (EW), R. Emlyn Williams (REW) and Gwydion Jones (GJ)
- **1.3** Apologies: Garffild Ll Lewis (GLL) and Gwynfor Davies (GD)
- 1.4 Absent: Gwyn Williams (GW)

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

No declaration.

3 MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 25TH NOVEMBER 2020

Correct that REW was present and that GD had sent apologies. Proposed correct otherwise by REW and seconded by MD.

4 MATTERS ARISING

DR reported that Covid-19 is preventing the dog warden from attending the village at the moment, they are going to write to the dog owner.

5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

5.1 0/47989 no remarks, agreed to support the application.

6 MONITORY MATTERS

6.1 CR discussed that the date for the precept had been noted as 22nd January – DR advised that she needed to receive the documentation from GD in advance. DR to contact GD to arrange receiving the documents.

7 COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT

Had sent apologies beforehand due to personal reasons. CR had received an email prior to the meeting to advise that most of the local work that needed to be carried out had been completed.

CR enquired whether there is an update regarding the post office in Llangernyw. EHE reported that the mobile weekly service (not full service) is available between 1:30pm -4:30pm on Tuesday, and 12:30pm - 3:30pm on Thursday. CR advised that there is a note on the shop door to advise of the opening times of the post office.

8 BILLS

8.1 Enlli £42.68 (including back-pay as per previous meetings), agreed to pay.

9 LOCAL MATTERS

AV – had written to Darren Millar recently about the post office in Llangernyw, the shop closing in Llanfair Talhaearn (the post office will remain open there) and the toilets in Llanfair still being closed following the floods earlier in the year. EHE advised that there are personal reasons behind closing the shop in Llanfair Talhaearn not only problems caused by Covid-19 and the floods etc. REW enquired whether the shop is to let to someone else to take over the business. AV reported that Darren Millar had visited the shop last week to

discuss this matter. Report about the floods earlier in the year in Llanfair Talhaearn recently published.

Thanks to Jane Roberts for preparing refreshments for the workers that man the skips in the village each time they attend. Elwen Owen had complained about mud on the pavement near Cofgolofnau'r Dyffryn. AV will contact the County Council about this.

County council lorry had been cleaning the road near Coed Digain. Recently but had not cleared the mud that is causing the problem.

Property for let in Glan Collen (recent email about this from GLL), no update about this. REW pointed out that this needed to be advertised in case someone local needs a property.

DR – wanted to thank the people involved with Nadolig Bro Cernyw for all their hard work to make the day a success. CR concurred and said that the day had been a huge success and had increased the festive spirit in Llangernyw. EHE also said that Ysbyty Ifan Young Farmers Club have been inspired to do something similar in Ysbyty Ifan. REW also said that Father Christmas is visiting Gwytherin on Saturday.

EHE – following the Bro Cernyw school governors meeting earlier in the week and the nature project discussed by the Council recently – there is an issue with the land chosen for the project as this is committed until 2028 with Sports Wales, Bro Cernyw Sports Society and the School. Noted that a new site needs to be chosen suitable for the project soon.

10 NEXT MEETING

13th January 2021 (Virtual Meeting on Zoom) Meeting concluded 8pm Minutes taken by Enlli Vaughan